
 
 

LONDONDERRY TOWN COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
 

1 of 3 

 1 

February 1, 2016 2 
 3 

The Town Council meeting was held in the Moose Hill Council Chambers, Town Hall, 268B Mammoth Road, Londonderry, 4 
NH. 5 

 6 
Present: Chairman John Farrell; Vice Chairman Jim Butler; Councilors Tom Freda and Tom Dolan; Town Manager Kevin 7 
Smith; Executive Assistant Kirby Wade; Absent; Councilor Joe Green 8 

 9 
CALL TO ORDER 10 

 11 
Chairman Farrell opened the meeting with the Pledge of Allegiance. This was followed by a moment of silence for all the 12 
men and women who serve us here and abroad and all first responders and the men and women who serve us here and 13 
abroad. 14 
                                                                        15 

PUBLIC COMMENT  16 
 17 

Chairman Farrell welcomed up Kenneth Gould, 3 Bittersweet Lane, who is the Chair of the Londonderry YMCA. Gould 18 
stated that he was told that there is talk about getting a drug preventative program started in the community. Gould stated that 19 
the mission of the YMCA is to help families and support communities. The YMCA is interested in collaborating with other 20 
organizations and communities in helping create this program.  21 
 22 
AL Baldasaro, 41 Hall Rd, stated that he got a call from one of his neighbors, Richard Belinsky, in regards to the situation 23 
regarding a warrant article citizen petition. Baldasaro stated that after talking with the State, the Town didn’t have a right to 24 
shup the warrant article down. Baldasaro stated under Article 39.3, it stated “the Selectmen shall insert in their warrant for 25 
such meeting the petitioned article with only such minor textual changes as may be required”. Baldasaro referred to the Town 26 
Charter where is brings you back to the State law. Baldasaro stated that he would just like to get the situation figured out for 27 
one of the residents in the Town. 28 
 29 
Christine Patton, 145 Mammoth Rd, stated that she wanted to introduce herself. She is a candidate running for the Budget 30 
Committee.  31 
 32 
Robert Cinelli, 9 Estey Rd, stated that he is here to address a wood cutting business being run out of his neighbor’s house. 33 
Cinelli stated that they have never gotten approval from the Town Council, Planning Board or neighbors. Cinelli stated that 34 
he has tried selling his home by buyers have backed off based on the wood cutting business. Cinelli shared information with 35 
the Council [see attached information and images]. Town manager Manager Smith stated that this information has been 36 
passed along to the Town Attorney. The previous Code Enforcement Officer, Frank Holdsworth, had made a ruling that this 37 
was an existing non-conforming use in a residential neighborhood. Attorney Ramsdell is looking at all of the documentation 38 
on it to see if he agrees with that judgement. We are waiting for him to get back to us. Cinelli stated that he has signs posted 39 
everywhere on his property line. Councilor Dolan asked Cinelli if he has spoken with the business owner to see if he can take 40 
the signs down, etc. Cinelli stated that he has not.  41 
 42 
Bonnie Hessey, 3 Estey Drive, stated that her property abuts the Potters business as well. Hessey stated that John Potter has 43 
been harassing her family for years. Hessey addressed concerns she has with the business and business owner with the 44 
Council. Hessey stated that he hasn’t complied with the Ordinance. Chairman Farrell stated that she needs to voice her 45 
concerns to the Police as well. 46 
 47 



 
 

LONDONDERRY TOWN COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
 

2 of 3 

John Potter Sr., 211 Circle, Apt. 20 in Derry, stated that his business is at 5 Estey Drive, addressed a couple of the situations 48 
Hessey addressed. Potter stated that right now he doesn’t know what he can and can’t do. [See all attached document for 49 
letters passed around]. Hessey had stated that Potter had tried to run over her son. Potter stated that he plows and he doesn’t 50 
remember ever trying to run over her son. Potter discussed how he has been running his business. Councilor Freda stated that 51 
cthe statements made by Hessey tonight are serious statements. Chairman Farrell suggested that the Council wait to get the 52 
feedback from the Town Attorney and go from there. 53 
 54 
Richard Belinsky, 89 Hall Rd, stated that he didn’t find out that the petition warrant articles on the 18th until the 20th or 21st. 55 
Belinsky stated that he watched the meeting and it was said that the Secretary of State’s office was going to be contacted. 56 
Belinsky stated that he spoke with David Scanlan at the Secretary’s office who stated that he was never contacted from the 57 
Town. Belinsky stated that he knows he missed the date. Belinsky stated that the Town Council has no way to say no to his 58 
petition. Belinsky stated that if his petition can’t get on, he’s going to ask the Town Council to freeze the accounts for a year. 59 
Councilor Dolan stated that the Town Charter says that the Town Council is the only body who can enact an Ordinance.  60 
 61 

PUBLIC HEARING 62 
 63 

Motion to move into Public Hearing made by Councilor Dolan and second by Vice Chairman Butler. 64 
 65 

Chairman Farrell introduced Ordinance #2011-08 (A), a review and revisions to the Municipal Code, Title II, Chapters VI, 66 
VII and X. Police Chief Bill Hart presented. There was no public comment. Motion to approve Ordinance #2011-08 (A) 67 
made by Councilor Dolan and second by Vice Chairman Butler. Chair votes 4-0-0.  68 
 69 
Motion to close Public Hearing made by Councilor Dolan and second by Vice Chairman Butler. Chair votes 4-0-0.  70 
 71 

OLD BUSINESS 72 
 73 

NONE 74 
 75 

 NEW BUSINESS 76 
 77 
Chairman Farrell introduced Order #2016-06, the expenditure of Maintenance Trust Fund which was presented by Steve 78 
Cotton. Vice Chairman Butler stepped down due to a conflict of interest. Motion to approve Order #2016-06 made by 79 
Councilor Dolan and second by Councilor Freda. Chair votes 3-1-0.  80 
 81 
Councilor Butler rejoined the Council.   82 
 83 

BOARD/COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS & RESIGNATIONS 84 
 85 

NONE 86 
 87 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 88 
 89 
Motion to approve the minutes from February 1, 2016 made by Councilor Freda and second by Councilor Dolan. Chair votes 90 
5-0-0.  91 



 
 

LONDONDERRY TOWN COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
 

3 of 3 

ADJOURNMENT 92 
 93 

Motion to adjourn made by Councilor Dolan and second by Vice Chairman Butler. Chair votes 4-0-0. 94 
 95 

Notes and Tapes by:    Kirby Wade   Date: 02 /01/2016 96 
Minutes Typed by:   Kirby Wade   Date: 02/16/2016 97 

Approved by:           Town Council          Date: 02/22/2016 98 
 99 
 100 

  101 
 102 

 103 
 104 

 105 
 106 
 107 
 108 
 109 
 110 

 111 
  112 




















